## Minutes of the Meeting

OK County LEPC Meeting July 9th, 2014 – 2:00 PM RMACC

Meeting called by: Lisa Kuefler Minutes Taken by: Mike Bower

Members Present			
S.R. Hunter	Bethany FD	Jeff Schulhoff	Moon Chemical
Danielle Barker	City of Bethany	Lisa Kuefler	TAFB EM
Dalton Jackson	OUHSC	Getty Williams	Newalla EM
David Barnes	OK County EM	Tom Tarr	Cameron Int'l
Mike Bower	MWC EM	Jeremy Biggs	Kimray Inc.
Rebecca Dallen	OKC SWQ	Jerry Wilson	M-D
Jami Murphy	OK DEQ	Curtis Driscoll	OK OHS
Glen Brandt	Tinker AFB EM	Buckley Pearson	OKC SWQ
Eamon Wheelock	OU Medical System	Michael Garrett	Tinker AFB EM
Tyler Lonsdale	OU Medical System	Scott Towery	EnviroClean
Kevin Whitney	Tinker AFB BEE	Jonathan Behymer	EnviroClean
Matt Mohr	Xerox	Jeremy Robbins	MWC FD

- 1. Called to order by Lisa Kuefler.
- 2. Program: Jonathan Behymer and Scott Towery from EnviroClean provided a presentation to members detailing the products and services the EnviroClean Group offers. EnviroClean offers services in the areas of: surveying and image technology, civil engineering, environmental management, and environmental products. EnviroClean offers 24-Hour emergency response capabilities to manage the response and spill cleanup as well as coordinate with regulators, landowners, insurance companies, and other involved parties. Mr. Behymer included case studies in his presentation detailing past EnviroClean responses to hazardous material spills. For more information about EnviroClean please visit their website at www.envirocleanps.com.
- 3. June 2014 Meeting Minutes-Previous meeting minutes were reviewed with the group. Motion to approve by D. Barnes, 2<sup>nd</sup> J. Robbins.
- 4. Treasurer's Report —Reviewed the treasurer's report for April 2014. Motion to approve by D. Barns, 2<sup>nd</sup> J. Murphy.
- 5. Public Comments None.
- 6. Spill Notifications None.
- 7. Old Business
  - 7.1- Upcoming Events-

OEMA Conference-The Oklahoma Emergency Management Association (OEMA) annual conference will be

held on August 18<sup>th</sup>-21<sup>st</sup>, 2014 at the Embassy Suites in Norman, OK. August 18<sup>th</sup>, 2014 will be a training day and attendees will need to register separately for the training course(s) they would like to attend. To find registration details please visit their website at <a href="https://www.oema.us">www.oema.us</a>.

COEMA Workshop- The Central Oklahoma Emergency Management Association (COEMA) workshop will be held at the Oklahoma City-County Health Department on November 5<sup>th</sup>-7<sup>th</sup>, 2014. Registration information is not yet available.

OKAPA Annual Conference- The Oklahoma Chapter of the American Planning Association annual conference will be held at the University of Oklahoma on October 2<sup>nd</sup>-3<sup>rd</sup>, 2014. The theme for the conference is, "Planning for a More Resilient Oklahoma". Conference details can be found at <a href="https://www.okplanning.org">www.okplanning.org</a> –or- <a href="https://www.okplanningConference">www.facebook.com/OklahomaPlanningConference</a>

- 7.2- Training Opportunities-Ms. Kuefler presented training opportunities available in the Oklahoma City area. For a listing of presented training opportunities including links to course registration visit the Oklahoma County LEPC website and click on the Training Classes link.
- 7.3- LEPC Workshop Review: The Region 6 LEPC Workshop for Oklahoma City was held on June 18th, 2014 at the OKC Public Works Training Facility. The event was well attended by LEPC members throughout the area and industry representatives. This event was valuable to the members who were able to attend the workshop by providing information to reinforce the mission of LEPCs and promote partnerships between public and private agencies involved in hazardous material release planning and response. To review presentations from this event please visit: <a href="https://www.epaosc.org/lepcworkshops">www.epaosc.org/lepcworkshops</a>. The committee also briefly discussed the Local Governments Reimbursement (LGR) program that was presented at the workshop. In the event of a release (or threatened release) of hazardous substances, Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) may reimburse local governments for expenses related to the release and associated emergency response measures. The LGR Program provides a "safety net" of up to \$25,000 per incident to local governments that do not have funds available to pay for response actions. More information on the LGR program can be found at: <a href="http://www2.epa.gov/emergency-response/local-governments-reimbursement-program">http://www2.epa.gov/emergency-response/local-governments-reimbursement-program</a>
- 7.4- Oklahoma State Fair Outreach Opportunities-Lisa Kuefler will submit an application on behalf of the Oklahoma County LEPC to provide a demonstration and presentation at the Oklahoma State Fair in the Oklahoma Expo Hall. This event will give the LEPC a unique opportunity to provide valuable public outreach to our community. If members are interested in participating at the event or have ideas for the presentation please send an email to okcountylepc@gmail.com.
- 8. New Business None.
- 9. Meeting Adjournment- J. Murphy, 2nd J. Robbins.

Next Meeting: August 13th, 2014